
 
 

 
 
  
DATE: May 11, 2021 
 
TO: All Offerors’ 
 
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department  

RE: ITB No. 21-105, N.E. Expressway Frontage Road Multiuse Path Project 

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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1.  The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.  
        
         Questions and Answers  

 
 2.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 



ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Invitation to Bid, No. 21-105 

N.E. Expressway Frontage Road Multiuse Path Project  
REVISED 5/11/2021 
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A. The following are additional and updated questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for 
the above- referenced solicitation:  
 
1. Please clarify in the pre-bid conference. It was informed that the contractor must be prequalified 

with GDOT. Still, the contract document does not state any prequalification requirement, and the 
bidder must be prequalified with GDOT to bid on this project? 
Not specifying the qualification categories in the RFP was an oversight.  Preference is to 
have a contractor that is pre-qualified with GDOT.  As it was not specified it is not a 
mandatory requirement.  If you are pre-qualified to do work with GDOT please provide us 
your pre-qualification information. 
 

2. Will you post the mandatory pre-bid meeting attendees roster? 
Yes. The Pre-Bid has been posted on the City’s website. 
 

3. Regarding Turndown Wall#1,2 & 3, What will be the Concrete Strength is required? 
3000 psi 
 

4. Regarding Class A Concrete Stair, No details or Ga Std found. Please provide Details. 
Single 6” step depicted on 13-0004 will be formed and poured in place at the same time the 
multiuse path is poured.  Width to match existing sidewalk.    
 

5. Regarding Utility I need to make sure that It will be required coordination only. Please Clarify & 
advise me. 
It is the Contractors responsibility to coordinate with the affected utility companies as well 
as McKeeson to ensure any utility relocate work that needs to be performed by the utility 
company is taken into consideration in your schedule.  The utility companies will be invited 
to the pre-construction meeting. 
 

6.  Plans- Erosion & construction Schedule is made for 50 weeks, while bid document asking to 
complete the project in 90 days (12 weeks) please clarify. 
Length of project is 90 days. 
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